
State of Florida 

-3 ‘,A. 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFTCE CENTER 2540 sHUMARD@@.$OWARDFi:: 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-08q‘c  1u w ~~ - 

DATE : MARCH 22,  2001 

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING  BAY^) 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES ( P E ~ ~ A ~ K E A T I N G )  
FROM: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES (T. WATTS) 

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL O F  INTERIM TRAFFIC TERMINATION & 
BILLING AGREEMENT 

AGENDA: 04/03/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - FINAL ACTION 

CRITICAL DATE: AS LISTED 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMP\WP\010269-TP.RCM 

Please place the following Request for Approval of Interim 
Traffic Termination & Billing Agreement on the consent agenda for 
approval. Commission must approve or deny by t he  date listed below 
pursuant to Section 2 5 2 ( e ) ( 4 )  of the Telecommunications Act of 
1996. 

CRITICAL 
DOCKET NoD COMPANY DATE 

1. 010269-TP Adelphia Business Solutions 05/29/01 
Investment, LLC; Smart City 
Telecommunications L.L.C. d/b/a 
Smart City Telecom (f/k/a 
Vista-United 
.Telecommunications) 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on this matter pursuant 
to Sections 251 and 252 of the Telecommunications Act. 
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